cawe b sran e m e meds

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE : e
r Release 200376546 wmmemzsmdo@ o ‘

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20301 ~4

Approved Fo

November‘17, 1981

MEMORANDUM FOR THE GENERAL COUNSEL, DEFENSE INTELLIGENCE
AGENCY

SUBJECT: Grill Flame
Mr. Taft, Dol General Counsel, has read and approved

as properly stating the law under Procedure 18 the attached
28 October 1981 memorandum from Delbert L. Spurlock, Jr.,

the Army General Counsel. Please, prepare the necessary w&S\THﬁ
documentation to submit for approval by the Secretary or dm&{coq
Deputy Secretary. ?
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This document is made available through the declassification efforts
and research of John Greenewald, Jr., creator of:

The@BIaCioVatlt

The Black Vault is the largest online Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
document clearinghouse in the world. The research efforts here are
responsible for the declassification of hundreds of thousands of pages
released by the U.S. Government & Military.

Discover the Truth at: http://www.theblackvault.com
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Mr. Taft, DoD General Counsel, has read and approved

as properly stating the law under Procedure 18 'the attached
28 October 1981 memorandum from Delbert L. Spurlock, Jr.,

the Army General Counsel. Please, prepare the necessary wﬁSﬂTHﬁ
documentation to submit for approval by the Secretary or dmL{COW
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